

TRAFFIC AND SIDEWALK COMMITTEE (TSC)  
MEETING AGENDA  
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 7:00PM

Weston Police Training Room  
180 Boston Post Road By-Pass

Members: Jay Doyle (chair), Andrew Chase, Tom Benson, Richard Gula, Olga Aginsky

| <u>Time</u> | <u>Item</u>  |
|-------------|--|
| 7:00 PM     | Minutes/ Open Public Comment   |
| 7:05 PM     | Letters/emails from Public   |
| 7:15 PM     | Riverside Road Development - off-site transportation improvements,<br>Greatland Realty Partners  |
| 7:35 PM     | Updates on active Walkway/Sidewalk projects: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Ash Street walkway alternatives and next steps</li><li>- Rt 117 @Merriam / Lincoln Streets pavement markings &amp; signage</li></ul>  |
| 7:50 PM     | Other updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Rt 20 @ Wellesley Street / Boston Post Road</li><li>- Rt 30 Reconstruction Project <a href="https://www.weston.org/1274/Route-30-Reconstruction">https://www.weston.org/1274/Route-30-Reconstruction</a></li></ul> |
| 8:10 PM     | Future meetings  |
| 8:15 PM     | Adjourn  |

*Times shown are approximate*